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Lucy Tsai

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 12:32 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: application.2008
Subject: 回信： FW: KYE SYSTEMS CORP., FCC ID: FSUGG000E,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7557, Notice#1
Attachments: AK-34  Test Report revised 0130.pdf; AK-34  Operation Description revised 0130.pdf; AK-34  Block 

Diagram revised 0130.pdf

 
Dear Lucy,  
 
Pls see the reply as the belows.  
 
Thank you  
 
Rgds,  
 
Gloria  
 

 "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2008/01/29 08:18 PM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com >  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: KYE SYSTEMS CORP., FCC ID: FSUGG000E,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7557, Notice#1 

 
 
 
Hi Gloria, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: The operational description only provide the warning when using this dongle which is 
more like the instruction manual. There are no information mentioned regarding the 
transmitter's modulation, transmitting frequency and etc.. Please provide.  
Ans: We added the statements on the revised operational description.Pls find the attached.
 
 
Q#2: There are 3 block diagrams as devi ce block diagram, dongle block diagram and RF 
module block diagram in the exhibit of block diagram. Please clarify what the device 
block diagram refers to.  
Ans: We removed 2 block diagrams.Pls find the attached for dongle block diagram.  
 
Q#3: Test report is not approved yet. Please have a check.  
Ans:Pls see page3 on the revised report.  
 
Q#4: Test report mentioned that EUT is powered by Notebook computer via a USB cable which 
doesn't agree with the test setup. Please revise. 
Ans:Pls see the page4 on the the revised report.  
 
Best Rgeards, 
 
Lucy 
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the  
requested information within 30 days of the original e -mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e -mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 


